CATERING MENU JANUARY 2024 | CALIFORNIA



# WE'VE HAD YOU IN MIND SINCE DAY 1 IN 1974.

Our delicious meals are always creatively prepared and focus on your needs and wants. Traditional favorites, refreshing new items, special diet options, buffets and individual meals means you will never get bored. From C-suite lunch to 5,000-plus box lunches, we proudly do it all!

Italian Sandwich Selection

QUALITY

**BUT THERE'S MORE** 

Scan with vour

phone to view more

Quality starts in the kitchen with our exceptional long-term staff who consistently maintain the highest culinary standards. Alonti invests in our people, and they're invested in you. Equal to our people is our delicious, scratch made food, delivered safely in our custom packaging. This combination sets Alonti apart from other companies where catering isn't a priority. But you're the only one who can say Alonti means quality; we're confident when you taste our food, our food will speak for itself.

# RELIABILITY

You can ALWAYS count on us. Each client has their catering sales manager's cell phone number and the kitchen phone number, so your questions are answered fast by the team that supports you. All employees are involved in meal preparation, delivery, and setup. We take responsibility for the whole process, and do not use third party delivery services.

# TRUST

We are THE trusted catering partner for the best companies in America. We're honored that most of our new customers are referred to us from our current clients. We love to thank them with a 7.5% cash back rewards program, weekly discounts, reasonable delivery fees, no minimum order for delivery, online and easy group order options, and house accounts. We also support our educators and non-profit organizations with extra discounts too. If you have a budget, we'll find delicious options that will work for you.

We have all your needs covered. Let us do the work!

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

# START YOUR MORNING

BREAKFAST BUFFET PACKAGES	
Fiesta Breakfast	1
Breakfast Sandwiches	1
Americana Breakfast Buffet	1
Brown Sugar and Cinnamon French Toast	1
Continental Breakfast	1
INDIVIDUAL BREAKFAST BOXED MEALS	1
Breakfast Bowls	1
Breakfast Boxes	1

FUEL YOUR DAY
HOT BUFFET PACKAGES
Italian Flavors
Comfort Classics
Mediterranean Flavors
Cantina Menu
SANDWICHES, PRESSATAS AND WRAPS BUFFET PACKAGES
Italian Classics
Premium Sandwich Trays
Traditional Sandwiches
Wraps
Pressatas
INDIVIDUAL BOXED MEALS
Powerbowls
Salads
Hot Plates
Warm Pressatas
Italian Classics
Premium Sandwiches
Traditional Sandwiches
Wraps
Pitas

Look for our @ Gluten friendly and <sup></sup> ♥ Vegetarian dietary options throughout the entire menu.

	SHAREABLES	
0	HORS D'OEUVRES	25
8 8	ACCOMMODATING MEALS	
8 9 9 10	VEGETARIAN OPTIONS KETO OPTIONS GLUTEN FRIENDLY	27 29 28
10 10	A LA CARTE	
	BREAKFAST Warm Selections	32 32
	Fresh Pastries and More PREMIUM SANDWICH TRAYS	32 33
14 14	Italian Classics Venetian Sandwich	33 33
15 15	Milano Sandwich Traditional Sandwich	33 33
16	Venetian Pressata Milano Pressata	33
17 17	Venetian Wrap	33
17 17 17	Milano Wrap SALAD BOWLS	33 34
17	HOT SIDES DESSERTS	34 35
18 18	BEVERAGES	35

# **PRESENTATION OPTIONS**

STANDARD

**OPTION 1** 

**OPTION 2** 





	STANDARD No cost	<b>OPTION 1</b> \$2 Per Person	<b>OPTION 2</b> \$7 Per Person
Medium Weight Black Plates	$\checkmark$		
Medium Weight Flatware	$\checkmark$		
Alonti Logo Napkins	$\checkmark$		
Disposable Chaffers	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
Black Plastic Serving Utensils	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	
Heavy Weight Disposable Clear Plates		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
Heavy Weight Flatware		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
Upgraded Napkin with Linen Feel (no logo)		$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$
Silver Chaffers			$\checkmark$
Stainless Steel Serving Utensils			$\checkmark$
Chaffer and Serving Utensils Pickup After Event			$\checkmark$

DOWNLOAD OUR MENU

Visit us at Alonti.com to download and print the most current Alonti Catering Kitchen menu. Browse the menu anytime, then give us a call or place your order online.



#### BREAKFAST BUFFET PACKAGES

Fiesta Breakfast Breakfast Sandwiches Americana Breakfast Buffet Brown Sugar and Cinnamon French Toast Continental Breakfast

#### INDIVIDUAL BREAKFAST BOXED MEALS

Breakfast Bowls Breakfast Boxes

🚭 Gluten Friendly 💿 Vegetarian

1. al

Americana Breakfast Buffe



# BREAKFAST BUFFET PACKAGES

## FIESTA BREAKFAST PACKAGE

SERVES 8 TO 10 | 139. 13.90 PER PERSON

#### CHOOSE ONE

#### **BREAKFAST TACOS**

Fresh tortillas loaded with brisket, bacon, and sausage, each filled with scrabled eggs, potatoes, and cheese. Served with our fresh, house-made roasted tomato and amanté salsa. Vegetarian options included.

#### **GRILLED BREAKFAST BURRITOS**

A warm, delicious assortment of steak, vegetarian, honey ham and Swiss florentine breakfast burritos, each filled with scrambled eggs and selected cheeses. Served with our snappy, house-made roasted-tomato salsa and amanté salsa.

#### Ð

#### PREMIUM SLICED FRUIT TRAY © ®

Fresh, hand-sliced pineapple, cantaloupe, honeydew, watermelon, grapes, strawberries and blackberries.

CHOOSE ONE

#### FRESH FRUIT BOWL © (\*)

Hand-diced fresh pineapple, cantaloupe, honeydew, watermelon, and grapes.

#### SONOMA YOGURT BAR (ADD 9.20) ®

Build-your-own parfait featuring yogurt, fresh blueberry-lemon compote, strawberries, blackberries, and house-made granola.

#### **BREAKFAST SANDWICH PACKAGE**

SERVES 8 TO 10 | 139. 13.90 PER PERSON

# CHOOSE ONE CROISSANT BREAKFAST SANDWICHES

Freshly baked croissant sandwiches filled with scrambled eggs, cheddar, bacon, sausage, and honey ham. Vegetarian options included.

#### CIABATTA BREAKFAST SANDWICHES

Bacon, sausage, honey ham, and vegetarian ciabatta sandwiches, each featuring scrambled eggs and cheddar.

## Ð

CHOOSE ONE

Premium Sliced Fruit Tray | Fresh Fruit Bowl Sonoma Yogurt Bar (add 9.20)



#### AMERICANA BREAKFAST BUFFET PACKAGE

SERVES 8 TO 10 | 262.70 26.70 PER PERSON A hot breakfast buffet featuring scrambled eggs, sausage, bacon, roasted potatoes, buttermilk biscuits, butter, and assorted jellies.

#### CHOOSE ONE

Premium Sliced Fruit Tray | Fresh Fruit Bowl Sonoma Yogurt Bar (add 9.20)



#### BROWN SUGAR AND CINNAMON FRENCH TOAST PACKAGE

SERVES 8 TO 10 | 183. 18.30 PER PERSON

Thick, delicious wedges of cinnamon and brown sugar-crusted French toast served with syrup, bacon, and sausage.

#### CHOOSE ONE

Premium Sliced Fruit Tray | Fresh Fruit Bowl Sonoma Yogurt Bar (add 9.20)

#### VALUE-ADDED PACKAGE DEAL EXTRAS

- Coffee service for 10–add 16.30Hot tea service for 10–add 16.30
- Orange juice service for 10-add 16.30
- Iced tea service for 10–add 16.30
- Assorted individual juices–add 4.20 eacl
- Bottled water–add 2.90 each
- Soda–add 3.30 each
- Sparkling water–add 3.80 each

The food is delicious and the caramel coffee cake is to die for. You can taste that buttery crust. I wish they would open up a restaurant all my money would be gone. I had it once and I'm addicted. — Yvonne Dishmon



#### CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST PACKAGE

 SERVES 8 TO 12 | 195.30
 19.53 PER PERSON

 WITH COFFEE | 206.90
 20.69 PER PERSON

#### CHOOSE ONE

#### AMERICAN ASSORTED PASTRY BOX <sup>®</sup>

Assorted freshly baked cinnamon chip scones, muffins, bagels, apple caramel coffee cake, raisin walnut bread, and gluten-free pistachio oatmeal bars. Served with cream cheese, butter, and assorted jellies, and garnished with grapes, strawberries, and blackberries.

#### EUROPEAN ASSORTED PASTRY BOX <sup>®</sup>

Freshly baked assorted Danishes, almond croissants, lemon iced cake, chocolate-and-vanilla marble cake, and sweet pumpkin pecan bread. Garnished with grapes, strawberries, and blackberries.

#### BAGEL AND MUFFIN ASSORTMENT (\*)

Fresh-from-the-oven muffins and assorted bagels served with butter, cream cheese, and assorted jellies.

# Ð

#### ···· CHOOSE ONE

Premium Sliced Fruit Tray | Fresh Fruit Bowl Sonoma Yogurt Bar (add 9.20)

<u>цоо</u>

- CHOOSE ONE
- 12 assorted individual juices
- Orange juice service for 10

# INDIVIDUAL BREAKFAST BOXED MEALS

#### **BREAKFAST BOWLS**

#### TINGA CHICKEN MIGAS BOWL

Three fresh cracked eggs, Tinga chicken over red onion, black beans, jalapeño, garlic, tortilla strips, topped with melted cheddar cheese and cilantro. Served with a fruit cup and and amanté salsa.

Serves 1 | 16.90

#### TINGA BRISKET MIGAS BOWL

Three fresh cracked eggs, Tinga brisket over red onion, black beans, jalapeño, garlic, tortilla strips, topped with melted cheddar cheese and cilantro. Served with a fruit cup and and amanté salsa.

Serves 1 | 18.50









# BREAKFAST BOXES

#### **VEGAN BREAKFAST HASH** <sup>®</sup>

Roasted kale, red and yellow peppers and red onion, with roasted potatoes, and green onion. Served with our roasted tomato salsa and amanté salsa. Includes fresh fruit.

Serves 1 | 11.30

#### **VEGAN BREAKFAST TACO BOX** <sup>®</sup>

A flour tortilla loaded with black bean and corn salsa, with roasted potatoes, and avocado. Served with our roasted tomato salsa and amanté salsa. Includes fresh fruit.

#### Serves 1 | 13.40

#### CIABATTA BREAKFAST SANDWICH BOX

Your choice of bacon, honey ham, sausage or vegetarian, with scrambled eggs and cheddar cheese on a ciabatta roll. Includes fresh fruit and a mint.

Serves 1 | 11.30

#### ALL AMERICAN BREAKFAST BOX

A classic hearty breakfast with scrambled eggs, sausage, bacon, roasted potatoes, and a buttermilk biscuit.

Serves 1 | 20.60

#### MUFFIN AND YOGURT PARFAIT BOX

A fresh baked muffin served with a yogurt parfait and a fresh fruit cup.

Serves 1 | 19.60

#### GLUTEN-FREE BREAKFAST SANDWICH BOX @

Your choice of bacon, honey ham, sausage or vegetarian, with scrambled eggs and shredded cheddar cheese on our gluten-free ancient grains bread. Includes fresh fruit and a mint.

Serves 1 | 12.80

#### **BREAKFAST TACO BOX**

A flour tortilla loaded with your choice of brisket, bacon, honey ham, sausage or vegetarian, with scrambled eggs, roasted breakfast potatoes and shredded cheddar cheese. Served with our roasted tomato salsa and amanté salsa. Includes fresh fruit and a mint.

Serves 1 | 11.30 Add a taco | 4.10

CROISSANT BREAKFAST SANDWICH BOX

Big breakfast sandwich on a flakey croissant. Your choice of bacon, sausage, ham, or vegetarian. Comes with fresh fruit cup and a mint.

Serves 1 | 15.60





10 | CA



#### HOT BUFFET PACKAGES

Italian Flavors Comfort Classics Mediterranean Flavors Cantina Menu

#### SANDWICH, WRAP, PRESSATA BUFFET PACKAGES

Italian Classics Premium Sandwiches Traditional Sandwiches Wraps Pressatas BOXED MEALS

#### Powerbowls

Salads Hot Buffet Packages Warm Pressatas Italian Classic Sandwiches Premium Sandwiches Traditional Sandwiches Wraps Pitas

🛛 Gluten Friendly 💿 Vegetarian

Tinga Chicken Powerbowl

Ancho BBQ Beef in Chipotle Tortilla

> Mixed Green Salad Bowl

California Club on Ciabatta Roll

New England Chicken Salad on Wheat

Quinoa and k Salad Bowl







#### COMFORT CLASSICS **BUTTERMILK BAKED CHICKEN**

Breaded buttermilk-marinated chicken breast topped with a creamy, zesty honey mustard sauce. Served with your choice of two sides and garlic bread. (Alonti recommends Macaroni & Cheese and Roasted Vegetable Medley.)

Serves 10 | 280.90 Add 5 more servings | 140.50

#### BAKED POTATO BAR WITH SPICY BEEF AND BBQ CHICKEN

Bakers, spicy beef and BBO chicken served with shredded cheddar, butter, bacon bits, sour cream and green onion.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30

#### CHICKEN FLORENTINE

Tender breaded chicken breast stuffed with spinach, feta and bacon, and served with a creamy roasted red pepper sauce. Includes two sides and PECAN-CRUSTED CHICKEN garlic bread. (Alonti recommends Herb-roasted Red Potatoes and Green Beans with Roasted Red Peppers.)

Serves 10 | 280.90 Add 5 more servings | 140.50



# HOT BUFFET PACKAGES

#### **ITALIAN**

#### MRS. P'S BEEF LASAGNA

Our founder's secret recipe. Served with your choice of salad and garlic bread.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30

#### **VEGETARIAN LASAGNA**

Green bell peppers, onions, carrots, broccoli, zucchini, yellow squash, fresh basil and mozzarella, layered between pasta sheets and topped with marinara. Served with your choice of salad and garlic bread.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30

#### CHICKEN PRIMAVERA PASTA

Cavatappi pasta, roasted chicken, fresh garlic, bell peppers, broccoli, carrots, zucchini, yellow squash, red onions, fresh basil and bacon tossed in a creamy red sauce, then topped with shredded Parmesan. Includes your choice of salad and garlic bread.

Serves 10 | 233.80 Add 5 more servings | 116.90



#### STUFFED MEATLOAF

Savory beef and sausage meatloaf filled with provolone cheese, spinach, carrots and fennel, then wrapped in hickory-smoked bacon. Served with your choice of two sides and garlic bread. (Alonti recommends Macaroni & Cheese and Green Beans with Roasted Red Peppers.)

Serves 10 | 280.90 Add 5 more servings | 140.50

Baked pecan-coated chicken breast served with creamy pecan sauce and garlic bread. Includes your choice of two sides. (Alonti recommends Green Beans with Roasted Red Peppers and Herbroasted Red Potatoes.)

Serves 10 | 280.90 Add 5 more servings | 140.50

#### **BBO BEEF BRISKET**

Slow-cooked beef brisket drizzled with barbecue sauce and served with your choice of two sides and garlic bread. (Alonti recommends Corn Sauté and Crushed Red Potatoes.)

Serves 10 | 345.10 Add 5 more servings | 172.60

#### MEDITERRANEAN

#### **CHICKEN KEBABS**

Three marinated grilled chicken kebabs per person over a bed of quinoa, with roasted red peppers, parsley, and green onion. Includes cucumber yogurt, and pita bread.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30

#### **NEW STEAK KEBABS**

Three marinated grilled steak kebabs per person over a bed of quinoa, with roasted red peppers, parsley, and green onion. Includes cucumber yogurt, and pita bread.

Serves 10 | 278.20 Add 5 more servings | 139.10

#### **CANTINA MENU**

#### FAJITAS

Marinated flank steak and/or juicy chicken breast grilled with onions and poblano peppers over open fire and topped with cilantro. Served with tortillas, charred lime, shredded cheddar cheese, sour cream, house-made roasted-tomato salsa and amanté salsa. Includes two sides. (Alonti recommends Charro Beans and Mexican Rice.)

CHICKEN FAJITAS Serves 10 | 223.80

STEAK FAJITAS Serves 10 | 293.70

**COMBO FAJITAS** Serves 10 | 256.50

#### CHICKEN ENCHILADAS

Diced chicken breast seasoned with spices and lime juice, wrapped in flour tortillas, topped with vour choice of cheese, verde, or poblano cream sauces. Includes two sides. (Alonti recommends Charro Beans and Mexican Rice.)

Serves 10 | 250.40 Add 5 more servings | 125.20

#### **BEEF ENCHILADAS**

Beef brisket, pepper Jack cheese and caramelized onions wrapped in flour tortillas, topped with your choice of cheese, verde, or poblano cream sauces. Includes two sides. (Alonti recommends Stewed Black Beans and Mexican Rice.)

Serves 10 | 250.40 Add 5 more servings | 125.20

#### **VEGETARIAN ENCHILADAS** <sup>®</sup>

Zucchini, red onions, sweet corn, poblano peppers and pepper jack rolled in flour tortillas and topped with verde sauce. Served with Charro Beans and Roasted Vegetable Medley.

Serves 10 | 240.80 Add 5 more servings | 120.40

#### TACO SALAD BAR

Spicy beef, charro beans, tomatoes, shredded cheddar, salad greens, black olives, pickled jalapeños, sour cream, salsa, ranch dressing and tortilla chips.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30





#### SOUTHWEST CHICKEN @

Tender, Southwest-spiced chicken breast on a saucy and flavorful medley of black beans, corn, diced red onions, bell and poblano peppers, tomatoes and green chilies. Topped with melted cheddar and pepper Jack cheeses, served with Mexican rice, tortilla chips, guacamole and our house-made salsa.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30

#### CHICKEN TEQUILA PASTA

Spicy cream sauce with roasted chicken breast, tri-colored bell peppers and jalapeños served over cavatappi pasta. Includes your choice of salad and garlic bread.

Serves 10 | 233.80 Add 5 more servings | 116.90

#### **BUILD YOUR OWN TACO BAR**

Spice beef and/or juicy tinga chicken, diced tomatoes, shredded cheddar cheese, shredded romaine lettuce, diced yellow onion, chopped cilantro, with house-made Alonti salsa, and amanté salsa. Includes flour tortillas.

SPICY BEEF

Serves 10 | 192.60

TINGA CHICKEN Serves 10 | 223.80

сомво Serves 10 | 212.20



# SANDWICH, WRAP, PRESSATA BUFFET PACKAGES

	PLATINUM	GOLD	SILVER
	INCLUDES		
PACKAGE DEALS	2 Sides 1 Dessert (Select one of the choices below)	1 Side 1 Dessert (Cookie Box)	6 Bags of Chips 6 Cookies
ITALIAN SANDWICHES	Serves 6   221.90	Serves 6   176.10	Serves 6   127.50
Our delicious Italian classics featuring Italian classic meats and house-made spreads.	Add 3 more sandwiches for 63.80	Add 3 more sandwiches for 63.80	Add 3 more sandwiches for 63.80
PREMIUM SANDWICHES Your choice of Venetian or Milano Premium Sandwich Selection featuring house- roasted meats and our own homemade spreads.	Serves 6   203.60 Add 3 more sandwiches for 48.90	Serves 6   159.60 Add 3 more sandwiches for 48.90	Serves 6   111.50 Add 3 more sandwiches for 48.90
TRADITIONAL SANDWICHES Our delicious traditional sand- wiches featuring house-roasted meats and mustard and mayon- naise on the side.	Serves 6   171.90 Add 3 more sandwiches for 43.40	Serves 6   134.90 Add 3 more sandwiches for 43.40	Serves 6   95. Add 3 more sandwiches for 43.40
PRESSATAS Your choice of Venetian or Milano Pressata Selection on our grilled pressed European sandwiches .	Serves 6   180.10 Add 3 more pressatas for 45.50	Serves 6   141.70 Add 3 more pressatas for 45.50	Serves 6   104.60 Add 3 more pressatas for 45.50
WRAPS Your choice of Venetian or Milano Wrap Section.	Serves 6   203.60 Add 3 more wraps for 48.90	Serves 6   158.20 Add 3 more wraps for 48.90	Serves 6   111.50 Add 3 more wraps for 48.90

#### ··· CHOOSE SIDES ·······

Kettle chips assortment $@$	Tomato basil pasta salad 🖲	Chicken caesar salad–add 9.90
Fresh fruit bowl 🕫 🖲	Mediterranean pasta salad $\ensuremath{\mathfrak{O}}$	Spinach and spring mix salad $\circledast$
Premium sliced fruit 🕲 🖲	Cobb salad–add 13.70	Chicken cranberry kale salad @—add 13.70
Mixed green salad $\ {\ensuremath{\mathbb S}}$	Caesar salad	Quinoa and kale salad @ ℗—add 13.70
Pesto pasta salad 🖲		

CHOOSE DESSERT

Premium Sweets Selection 🖲

Cookie Box 🖲 Cookie and Brownie Box 🖲

#### **ITALIAN SANDWICHES**

Our delicious Italian classics featuring Italian classic meats and house-made spreads.

#### **ITALIAN CLASSICS**

- Turkey with Sopressatta (1)
- Mortadella and Broccolini (1)
- The Italian (2)
- Bistecca and Pesto (1)
- Vegetables a la Griglia 

   (1)

#### PREMIUM SANDWICHES

Alonti's exclusive selections of flavorful gourmet sandwiches feature houseroasted meats and homemade spreads from our own recipes.

#### VENETIAN PREMIUM SANDWICH SELECTION

- · Buttermilk Baked Chicken on Jalapeño Bread
- · Chicken Club Sandwich with Avocado Aioli on Wheat
- · Stacker—Honey Ham, Turkey, Bacon, and Swiss on Focaccia
- · Tuscan Turkey on Focaccia
- · New England Chicken Salad on Raisin Walnut
- · Mediterranean Vegetarian on Ciabatta Roll ⊚

#### MILANO PREMIUM SANDWICH SELECTION

- · Capri Chicken and Mozzarella on Wheat
- Vegetarian on Focaccia 

   Vegetarian on Focaccia
   Image: Second Seco
- · California Club on Ciabatta Roll
- · Monterey Chicken with Avocado on Jalapeño Bread
- · Big Al's Club on Wheat
- Honey Ham and Swiss on Marble Rye



#### **DELUXE BUILD-YOUR-OWN PREMIUM** SANDWICH LUNCHEON



#### **TRADITIONAL SANDWICHES**

A familiar combination of flavors served on traditional breads. Includes lettuce and tomato with mustard and mayonnaise on the side.

#### TRADITIONAL SANDWICH SELECTION

- · Honey Ham on Marble Rye (1)
- · Roasted Turkey on Ciabatta Roll (2)
- New England Chicken Salad on Wheat (1)
- Roasted Chicken on Focaccia (1)
- · Beef Brisket on Jalapeño Bread (1)

#### PRESSATAS

Alonti's original creation! House-marinated and roasted meats, cheeses, vegetables, and spreads, grilled on our own European flatbread and served warm.

#### VENETIAN PRESSATA SELECTION

- · Chipotle Beef (2)
- Turkey Provençal (2)
- · Vegetarian (2) ℗

#### MILANO PRESSATA SELECTION

- Pepper Jack Chicken (2)
- · Chicken Margherita (1)
- · The Antonio (1)
- Honey Mustard BBQ Beef (2)

#### WRAPS

Our premium wraps feature delicious combinations of meats, vegetables, cheeses and spreads wrapped in flavorful tortillas.

#### **VENETIAN WRAP SELECTION**

- Tuscan Turkey in Spinach Tortilla (2)
- · Santa Fe Chicken in Chipotle Tortilla (2)
- Chicken Caesar in Wheat Tortilla (2)

#### MILANO WRAP SELECTION

- · Asian Crispy Chicken in Spinach Tortilla (2)
- · Ancho BBQ Beef in Chipotle Tortilla (2)
- Vegetarian in Honey Wheat Tortilla (2) •

# **INDIVIDUAL BOXED MEALS**

#### **POWERBOWLS**

These healthy superfoods in a bowl pack all of the high-protein and low-calorie macronutrients you need to fuel your day.

#### STEAK POWERBOWL

Sliced steak over a bed of quinoa with roasted sweet potatoes, roasted kale, roasted red peppers, black beans, avocado, tortilla strips, and topped with cilantro and green onions.

Serves 1 | 18.90 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### KETO STEAK POWERBOWL @

Sliced steak over a bed of romaine I ettuce with bacon bits, roasted cauliflower, roasted kale, roasted red peppers, avocado, hardboiled egg, and fresh mozzarella topped with cilantro. Served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 20.60 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### SANTA FE STEAK POWERBOWL

Marinated sliced flank steak over a bed of quinoa and spinach with black bean corn salad, sliced radish, avocado, feta cheese and topped with cilantro. Served with creamy lime dressing.

Serves 1 | 18.90 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30







#### SOUTHWEST POWERBOWL

Tinga chicken, Mexican rice, fresh arugula, black beans, grape tomatoes, pickled red onion, avocado, and cilantro. Served with roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.20 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### TINGA CHICKEN POWERBOWL @

Our signature Tinga chicken is served with layers of quinoa, fresh-chopped spinach, freshcut radishes, avocado, creamy feta, our signature black bean and corn salsa topped off with fresh cilantro and our creamy lime dressing.

Serves 1 | 16.60 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### VEGAN POWERBOWL @

Roasted kale, red quinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, and roasted tortilla strips served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 15.10 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### CHICKEN POWERBOWL @

Roasted kale, red quinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, roasted tortilla strips, and roasted chicken breast served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 16.60 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### FALAFEL POWERBOWL © (\*)

Roasted kale, red quinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, roasted tortilla strips, and falafel served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.20 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### KETO SHAWARMA CHICKEN POWERBOWL @

Certified as a Keto Diet Plan Meal! Fresh romaine lettuce, fresh mozzarella, hard-boiled egg, avocado, bacon bits, roasted cauliflower, roasted kale, roasted red pepper, and cilantro. Served with sugar-free roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.20 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

# KETO SOUTHWEST CHICKEN WITH MEXICAN VEGETABLES POWERBOWL ©

Certified as a Keto Diet Plan Meal and served warm! Mexican vegetables include zucchini, yellow squash, red onion, poblano peppers, red bell peppers, and cauliflower. Comes with a side salad with sugar-free roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette, guacamole and sour cream.

Serves 1 | 24.10 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

ADD A COOKIE | 3.30











Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

#### MODERN STEAKHOUSE SALAD

Marinated sliced flank steak over a bed of spring mix with sliced cherry tomato, avocado, grilled onion, radish, pecans, goat cheese, and hardboiled egg. Served with lemon agave vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 20.60

#### SOUTHWEST STEAK SALAD

Marinated sliced flank steak over romaine lettuce with black bean corn salad, pickled onion, green onion, feta cheese, avocado, and roasted tortilla strips. Served with creamy lime dressing.

Serves 1 | 20.60

#### HARVEST SALAD @

Fresh greens layered with quinoa, Alonti marinated chicken, crisp apples, crumbled goat cheese, hand-cut tomatoes, dried cranberries, signature spiced pecans, finely chopped roasted red peppers, and green onions. Served with a lime vinaigrette. Includes a gluten-free pistachio oatmeal bar instead of a jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### PECAN-CRUSTED CHICKEN

Pecan-crusted chicken breast slices, salad mix including fresh spinach, cucumber, diced tomatoes, feta crumbles, flat-bread strips, and shaved fresh fennel served with honey-lime vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### PESTO CHICKEN WITH RANCH DRESSING

Romaine and spring mix topped with pesto-coated roasted chicken, cucumbers, tomatoes, shredded Parmesan cheese and flatbread crisps.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### **CHICKEN CAESAR**

Fresh romaine lettuce with tender roasted chicken breast, homemade croutons and shredded Parmesan cheese.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### CAESAR

Romaine lettuce with shredded Parmesan, crisp homemade croutons and our own creamy Caesar dressing.

Serves 1 | 18.50

# MIXED GREEN WITH BALSAMIC VINAIGRETTE ()

Premium mix of spring, romaine and leaf lettuces, cucumber, tomato and croutons. Served with balsamic vinaigrette dressings.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### COBB WITH RANCH DRESSING

Fresh greens with tender roasted chicken, tomatoes, bacon, diced eggs, avocado and cheddar cheese. Served with ranch dressing.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### FALAFEL WITH BALSAMIC VINAIGRETTE <sup>®</sup>

Spinach and spring mix, house-made falafel, red onions, tomatoes, green olives, roasted red peppers, feta cheese and flatbread crisps.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### MEDITERRANEAN CHICKEN WITH BALSAMIC VINAIGRETTE

Spinach and spring mix, roasted chicken, red onions, tomatoes, green olives, roasted red peppers, feta cheese and flatbread crisps.

Serves 1 | 18.50



#### HOT PLATES

#### CHICKEN KEBABS

Three marinated grilled chicken kebabs over a bed of quinoa, with roasted red peppers, parsley, and green onion. Includes cucumber yogurt, pita bread, and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### NEW STEAK KEBABS

Three marinated grilled steak kebabs over a bed of quinoa, with roasted red peppers, parsley, and green onion. Includes cucumber yogurt, pita bread, and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 29.50

#### FAJITAS

Marinated flank steak and/or juicy chicken breast grilled with onions and poblano peppers over open fire and topped with cilantro. Served with tortillas, charred lime, shredded cheddar cheese, sour cream, house-made roasted-tomato salsa and amanté salsa. Includes two sides charro beans and Mexican rice, and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

#### **CHICKEN FAJITAS**

Serves 1 | 24.10 STEAK FAJITAS

Serves 1 | 29.50

COMBO FAJITAS Serves 1 | 25.70

#### TINGA BRISKET @

Our signature Tinga brisket is served with layers of Mexican rice, black beans, fresh-chopped tomatoes, cilantro, avocado, and lime. Includes amanté salsa, and a gluten-free pistachio oatmeal bar.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### **TINGA CHICKEN @**

Our signature shredded Tinga chicken is served with layers of Mexican rice, black beans, freshchopped tomatoes, cilantro, green onions, and topped off with crunchy strips of corn tortilla and shredded cheddar cheese. Includes salsa, guacamole, jalapeños, and a gluten-free pistachio oatmeal bar.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### **BUTTERMILK BAKED CHICKEN**

Breaded buttermilk-marinated chicken breast topped with a creamy, zesty honey mustard sauce. Includes our macaroni and cheese, roasted vegetable medley, garlic bread and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### CHICKEN FLORENTINE

Tender breaded chicken breast stuffed with spinach, feta and bacon, served with a creamy roasted red pepper sauce. Includes our herbroasted red potatoes, green beans, garlic bread and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### PECAN-CRUSTED CHICKEN

Baked pecan-coated chicken breast served with creamy pecan sauce. Includes our herb-roasted red potatoes, green beans, garlic bread and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### SLICED BBQ BEEF BRISKET

Slow-cooked beef brisket drizzled with barbecue sauce. Includes our crushed red potatoes, corn sauté, garlic bread and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### CHICKEN TEQUILA PASTA

Spicy cream sauce with roasted chicken breast, tri-colored bell peppers and jalapeños, served over cavatappi pasta. Includes garlic bread and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### **VEGETARIAN PASTA** <sup>®</sup>

Cavatappi pasta tossed in a zesty marinara sauce with zucchini, yellow squash, carrots, broccoli and red onions, then topped with shredded Parmesan cheese. Includes garlic bread and fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

# KETO SOUTHWEST CHICKEN WITH MEXICAN VEGETABLES POWERBOWL ©

Certified as a Keto Diet Plan Meal and served warm! Mexican vegetables include zucchini, yellow squash, red onion, poblano peppers, red bell peppers, and cauliflower. Comes with a side salad with sugar-free roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette, guacamole and sour cream.

Serves 1 | 24.10



#### WARM PRESSATAS

Your choice of one of our popular European grilled sandwiches. Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 16.40

#### **CHOICES:**

- · Pepper Jack Chicken, chicken, bacon, roasted red peppers, pepper jack cheese, ancho mayonnaise.
- · Chicken Margherita, house-marinated roasted chicken, Roma tomatoes, mozzarella, basil-mayonnaise.
- · The Antonio, house roasted sliced turkey, honey ham, bacon, Swiss cheese, ancho mayonnaise.
- · Honey Mustard BBQ Beef, our slow-roasted beef brisket, BBQ sauce, caramelized onions, roasted red peppers, Swiss cheese, American cheese, honey mustard dressing.
- Chipotle Beef, tender slices of house-made brisket, American cheese, roasted red peppers, sweet caramelized onions and our spicy chipotle horseradish spread.
- Turkey Provençal, tender roasted turkey, American and Swiss cheeses, roasted poblano peppers, daikon sprouts and house-made lemon aioli.
- Vegetarian, hearty sliced squash, zucchini, flavorful roasted red peppers, spinach and fresh mozzarella with house-made lemon aioli 🛛







#### SANDWICHES AND WRAPS

Our delicious Italian classics featuring Italian classic meats and house-made spreads.

#### **ITALIAN SANDWICHES**

Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 19.40

#### CHOICES:

- · Turkey with Soppressata
- · Mortadella and Broccolini on Gambinos
- · Bistecca and Pesto on Focaccia
- · The Italian on Gambinos

#### PREMIUM SANDWICHES

Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 17.50

#### **CHOICES:**

- · Chicken Club Sandwich with Avocado Aioli on Wheat
- · Buttermilk Baked Chicken on Jalapeño Bread
- · Capri Chicken and Mozzarella on Wheat
- · Stacker on Focaccia
- · Tuscan Turkey on Focaccia
- · New England Chicken Salad on Raisin Walnut
- Mediterranean Vegetarian on Ciabatta Roll 

   Mediterranean Vegetarian on Ciabatta Roll 

   · Honey Ham and Swiss on Marble Rye
- Vegetarian on Focaccia •
- · California Club on Ciabatta Roll
- · Monterey Chicken with Avocado on Jalapeño Bread
- · Big Al's Club on Wheat
- Vegetables a la Griglia on Focaccia 

   Instrucción Security

#### TRADITIONAL SANDWICHES

Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 14.40

#### CHOICES:

- Honey Ham on Marble Rye
- · Turkey on Ciabatta Roll
- · New England Chicken Salad on Wheat
- · Roasted Chicken on Focaccia
- Beef Brisket on Jalapeño Bread
- · Tuna Salad on Wheat

#### WRAPS

Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 17.50

#### CHOICES:

- · Asian Crispy Chicken in Spinach Tortilla
- · Ancho BBQ Beef in Chipotle Tortilla
- Vegetarian in Honey Wheat Tortilla 

   Interview
   Vegetarian in Honey Wheat Tortilla

   Tuscan Turkey in Spinach Tortilla
- · Santa Fe Chicken in Chipotle Tortilla
- Chicken Caesar in Wheat Tortilla











#### ΡΙΤΑ

Serves 1 | 17.50 **TINGA CHICKEN** 

Bites of shredded Tinga chicken are layered in a pita with romaine lettuce, sliced radishes, our signature black bean and corn salsa, shredded pepper jack cheese, and julienned Roma tomatoes, all topped off with fresh cilantro, our creamy lime dressing, and roasted tomato jalapeño vinaigrette. Includes chips and a freshbaked jumbo cookie.

#### SHAWARMA CHICKEN

Diced shawarma chicken, romaine, red onion, pickled vegetables, roasted red peppers, yellow peppers, cucumber, tomato, feta cheese, and chopped fresh parsley. Served with cucumber-yogurt sauce. Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

#### --- ADD TO YOUR BOX LUNCH | 3.30

Fresh Fruit Cup 💷

Hummus & Veggies 🖲 Tomato Basil Pasta Salad 🖲







Mediterranean Pasta Salad 🖲

Quinoa & Kale Salad 👁 🖲

Pesto Pasta Salad 🖲 Mixed Green Salad 🖲

HORS D'OEUVRES

#### BUTTERMILK BAKED CHICKEN TENDERS

Fresh chicken breast tenders marinated, dipped in buttermilk, rolled in our house-seasoned cornflake coating and baked to order. Crispy on the outside and juicy on the inside. Served with honey mustard and mango BBQ dipping sauces.

Serves 8 to 10 | 109.60

#### MEDITERRANEAN MEDLEY ()

A Mediterranean-inspired assortment of vegetable tapenade, hummus, roasted red peppers and Parmesan-herb white bean dips served with house-made flatbread crisps and fresh fruit.

Serves 8 to 10 | 109.60

#### TORTILLA CHIPS, GUACAMOLE, AND SALSA @ 10

Our snappy roasted tomato salsa and guacamole with corn tortilla chips.

Serves 8 to 10 | 83.20

#### CHEESE AND FRESH FRUIT (9)

A delicious assortment of brie, manchego, and pepper jack cheeses, homemade herb and Cajun flatbread crisps, grapes, strawberries and blackberries.

Serves 8 to 10 | 109.60

#### PREMIUM SLICED FRUIT TRAY @ 10

An attractive assortment of fresh pineapple, cantaloupe, honeydew, watermelon, grapes, strawberries and blackberries.

Serves 8 to 12 | 83.20

#### FRESH FRUIT BOWL © 10

Hand-diced fresh pineapple, cantaloupe, honeydew, watermelon and grapes.

Serves 8 to 12 | 70.50

#### **VEGETABLE CRUDITÉS** <sup>®</sup>

An assortment of crisp, fresh vegetables with ranch dip.

Serves 8 to 10 | 83.20

#### ZAPP'S KETTLE CHIPS @ 🖲

Our premium kettle-cooked in peanut oil potato chips. Choose Original, Jalapeño, Voodoo or Salt & Vinegar flavors.

Serves 1 | 3.30 each



#### **NEW SLIDERS TRAY**

A delicious combo of our sliders, five of each slider, twenty total, served warm.

Serves 10 | 109.60

- Ham and Swiss Slider. Sliced ham, Swiss cheese, Dijon mustard on Hawaiian roll, topped with butter and poppy seeds.
- Goat Cheese Burger Slider. Grilled slider burger, romaine lettuce, scallion goat cheese spread, lemon aioli spread, and bacon onion jam on Hawaiian roll.
- Brisket Slider. Sliced brisket, cheddar cheese, spring mix, pickled red onions, with chipotle horseradish spread on Hawaiian roll.
- Buffalo Chicken Slider. Buttermilk chicken, arugula, apple celery slaw, dill pickle slice, with spicy ranch spread on Hawaiian roll.

#### NEW CHICKEN SATAY

Grilled chicken satay skewers marinated in a blend of spices. Served with peanut sauce.

20 Skewers | 72.70

#### **NEW** QUESO AND SALSA

Our creamy house-made queso served with Alonti salsa and tortilla chips.

Serves 10 | 73.20

#### NEW SPINACH AND ARTICHOKE DIP

Our creamy house-made spinach and artichoke dip served with tortilla chips and house-made flatbread crisps.

Serves 10 | 125.60

# NEW CHARCUTERIE AND CHEESE SELECTION

A delicious assortment of soppressata, salami, brie, manchego, mixed olives, spiced pecans, grapes, blackberries, and strawberries. Comes with Dijon mustard and mango chutney honey butter sauce with baguette slices.

Serves 10 | 136.10





Shareables HORS D'OEUVRES

🛛 🕲 Gluten Friendly 💿 Vegetarian



# VEGETARIAN

Our vegetarian options do not include meat, fish or shellfish. However, milk, egg products, rennet and enzymes from animal sources may be present.

#### **FOR INDIVIDUALS**

#### VEGAN BREAKFAST HASH

Roasted kale, red and yellow peppers and red onion, with roasted potatoes, and green onion. Served with our roasted tomato salsa and amanté salsa. Includes fresh fruit.

Serves 1 | 11.30

#### **VEGAN BREAKFAST TACO BOX** <sup>®</sup>

A flour tortilla loaded with black bean and corn salsa, with roasted potatoes, and avocado. Served with our roasted tomato salsa and amanté salsa. Includes fresh fruit.

Serves 1 | 13.40

#### VEGETARIAN CIABATTA BREAKFAST SANDWICH BOX <sup>®</sup>

Scrambled eggs and cheddar cheese on a ciabatta roll. Includes fresh fruit and a mint.

Serves 1 | 11.30

#### VEGETARIAN BREAKFAST TACO BOX <sub>©</sub>

Flour tortilla loaded with scrambled eggs, roasted breakfast potatoes and cheddar cheese. Served with roasted tomato salsa. Includes fresh fruit and a mint.

Serves 1 | 11.30

#### VEGETARIAN WRAP BOX LUNCH ®

Roasted red peppers, pickled vegetables, fresh spinach, giardiniera, hummus, feta cheese and balsamic vinaigrette, wrapped in a honey wheat tortilla. Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 17.50

# VEGETARIAN PASTA HOT PLATE BOX LUNCH <sup>®</sup>

Cavatappi pasta tossed in a zesty marinara sauce with zucchini, yellow squash, carrots, broccoli and red onions, topped with shredded Parmesan cheese. Includes garlic bread and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### VEGETARIAN SALAD BOX LUNCH (9)

Your choice of one salad plus chips and a freshbaked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### FALAFEL SALAD WITH BALSAMIC VINAIGRETTE (9)

Spinach and spring mix, house-made falafel, red onions, tomatoes, green olives, roasted red peppers, feta cheese and flatbread crisps.

#### GREEN SALAD ()

Premium mix of spring, romaine and leaf lettuces, cucumber, tomato, and croutons served with balsamic vinaigrette dressing.

#### **VEGETARIAN PRESSATA BOX LUNCH** <sup>®</sup>

Our warm European flatbread sandwich layered with hearty sliced squash, zucchini, flavorful roasted red peppers, spinach and fresh mozzarella. Drizzled with house-made lemon aioli. Includes chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 16.40

#### **VEGETARIAN SANDWICH BOX LUNCH** <sup>®</sup>

Your choice of one sandwich plus chips and a fresh-baked jumbo cookie.

Serves 1 | 17.50

#### VEGETARIAN SANDWICH ON FOCACCIA ()

Fresh mozzarella, Roma tomatoes, roasted red peppers, green leaf lettuce, balsamic vinegar and pesto.

#### MEDITERRANEAN VEGETARIAN SANDWICH ON CIABATTA <sup>®</sup>

Fresh mozzarella, poblano and red peppers, avocado, daikon sprouts, hummus, lemon aioli, and a drizzle of balsamic vinegar.

#### **VEGETABLE A LA GRIGLIA ON FOCACCIA** <sup>®</sup>

Roasted red peppers, grilled broccolini, squash, and zucchini, loaded with shaved parmesan, and our pesto spread.

#### FALAFEL POWERBOWL © (9)

Roasted kale, red quinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, roasted tortilla strips, and falafel served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.20 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### VEGAN POWERBOWL © (\*)

Roasted kale, red quinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, and roasted tortilla strips served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 15.10 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### FOR GROUPS

#### **VEGETARIAN LASAGNA** <sup>®</sup>

Green bell peppers, onions, carrots, broccoli, zucchini, yellow squash, fresh basil and mozzarella, layered between pasta sheets and topped with marinara. Served with your choice of salad and garlic bread.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30

#### $\textbf{VEGETARIAN ENCHILADAS} \ \textcircled{}$

Zucchini, red onions, sweet corn, poblano peppers and pepper jack rolled in flour tortillas and topped with verde sauce. Served with charro beans and roasted vegetable medley.

Serves 10 | 240.80 Add 5 more servings | 120.40

#### For Individuals For Groups GLUTEN-FRIENDLY For Individuals

ACCOMMODATING

For Groups

*/EGETARIAN* 

🛭 Gluten Friendly 💿 Vegetarian



# **GLUTEN FRIENDLY**

Please know that we practice caution and proper procedures when preparing gluten-free items; however, gluten is present in all of our kitchens. All ingredients have been verified as gluten-free by third-party consultant MenuTrinfo,® LLC, but our products can change at any time and the products listed might not always be the products served. ALONTI CATERING KITCHEN cannot be held responsible for ingredient substitutions made by our manufacturers. In consuming our gluten-free items, be aware that there still may be a chance of cross-contact, so we cannot guarantee these products for those with Celiac disease or food allergies. Guests are advised to consider this information as it relates to their individual dietary needs and requirements.

#### FOR INDIVIDUALS

#### **BREAKFAST SANDWICH BOX @**

Your choice of bacon, honey ham, sausage or vegetarian, with scrambled eggs and cheddar cheese, on our gluten-free ancient grains bread. Includes fresh fruit and a mint.

Serves 1 | 12.80

#### SANDWICH BOX LUNCH @

Your choice of sandwich on gluten-free ancient grains bread. Includes chips and a house-made pistachio oatmeal bar. (Our ancient grains bread is made with amaranth, quinoa, millet, sorghum and teff.)

#### PREMIUM

Serves 1 | 20.90

- Tuscan Turkey
- Vegetarian Capri Chicken
- · California Club
- · Big Al's Club
- Stacker
- · Mediterranean Vegetarian
- Monterey Chicken with Avocado
- Honey Ham and Swiss

#### SALAD BOX LUNCH @

Your choice of salad. Includes chips and a housemade pistachio oatmeal bar.

#### HARVEST SALAD @

Fresh greens layered with guinoa, Alonti marinated chicken, crisp apples, crumbled goat cheese, hand-cut tomatoes, dried cranberries, signature spiced pecans, finely chopped roasted red peppers, and green onions. Served with a lime vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### CHICKEN CRANBERRY KALE WITH LIME VINAIGRETTE SALAD @

Kale and spinach, diced chicken, dried cranberries, black bean corn salsa, garbanzo beans, roasted pumpkin seeds and Swiss cheese.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### QUINOA AND KALE SALAD © 20

Quinoa, roasted red peppers, kale, green onions, toasted pumpkin seeds and feta cheese tossed in a light lemon olive oil dressing.

Serves 1 | 18.50

#### KETO STEAK POWERBOWL @

Sliced steak over a bed of romaine lettuce with bacon bits, roasted cauliflower, roasted kale, roasted red peppers, avocado, hardboiled egg, and fresh mozzarella topped with cilantro. Served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 20.60 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### CHICKEN POWERBOWL

Roasted kale, red quinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, roasted tortilla strips, and roasted chicken breast served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 16.60 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### FALAFEL POWERBOWL ©

Roasted kale, red guinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, roasted tortilla strips, and falafel served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.20 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### VEGAN POWERBOWL ©

Roasted kale, red quinoa, roasted sweet potatoes, black beans, avocado, green onions, cilantro, roasted red peppers, and roasted tortilla strips served with a roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 15.10 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### KETO SOUTHWEST CHICKEN WITH MEXICAN **VEGETABLES POWERBOWL** ©

Certified as a Keto Diet Plan Meal! Mexican vegetables include zucchini, yellow squash, red onion, poblano peppers, red bell peppers, and cauliflower. Comes with side salad with sugar-free roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette, guacamole, and sour cream. SERVED WARM.

Serves 1 | 24.10 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### TINGA CHICKEN POWERBOWL @

Our signature Tinga chicken is served with layers of quinoa, fresh-chopped spinach, freshcut radishes, avocado, creamy feta, our signature black bean and corn salsa topped off with fresh cilantro and our creamy lime dressing.

Serves 1 | 16.60 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30

#### KETO SHAWARMA CHICKEN POWERBOWL @

Certified as a Keto Diet Plan Meal! Fresh romaine lettuce, fresh mozzarella, hard-boiled egg, avocado, bacon bits, roasted cauliflower, roasted kale, roasted red pepper, and cilantro. Served with sugar-free roasted tomato and jalapeño vinaigrette.

Serves 1 | 18.20 Add a fresh fruit cup | 3.30



#### TINGA CHICKEN HOT PLATE BOX LUNCH @

Our signature shredded Tinga chicken is served with layers of Mexican rice, black beans, freshchopped tomatoes, cilantro, green onions, and topped off with crunchy strips of corn tortilla and shredded cheddar cheese. Includes salsa, guacamole, sour cream, jalapeños, and a gluten-free pistachio oatmeal bar.

Serves 1 | 24.10

#### FOR GROUPS

#### SOUTHWEST CHICKEN HOT PLATE @

Tender, Southwest-spiced chicken breast on a saucy and flavorful medley of black beans, corn, diced red onions, bell and poblano peppers, tomatoes and green chilies. Topped with melted cheddar and pepper Jack cheeses and served with Mexican rice, tortilla chips, guacamole and our house-made salsa.

Serves 10 | 192.60 Add 5 more servings | 96.30

#### QUINOA AND KALE SALAD BOWL © O

Quinoa, roasted red peppers, kale, green onions, toasted pumpkin seeds and feta cheese tossed in a light lemon olive oil dressing.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 83.20

#### CHICKEN CRANBERRY KALE SALAD BOWL @

Fresh kale and spinach topped with diced chicken, dried cranberries, black bean corn salsa, garbanzo beans, roasted pumpkin seeds and Swiss cheese. Served with lime vinaigrette dressing.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 83.20

# TRADITIONAL

Roasted Chicken



 Honey Ham Brisket

# Carte

#### BREAKFAST Warm Selection Fresh Pastries & More SANDWICH TRAYS Italian Sandwiches Venetian Sandwiches

Venetian Sandwiches Milano Sandwiches Traditional Sandwiches Venetian Pressatas Milano Pressatas Venetian Wraps Milano Wraps SALAD BOWLS HOT SIDES DESSERTS

🐵 Gluten Friendly 💿 Vegetarian

American Assorted Pastries

# BREAKFAST

#### WARM SELECTIONS

#### AMERICANA BREAKFAST BUFFET

A classic hearty breakfast with scrambled eggs, sausage, crispy bacon, roasted potatoes, buttermilk biscuits, butter, and assorted jellies.

Serves 8 to 10 | 203.60

#### CIABATTA BREAKFAST SANDWICHES

Bacon, sausage, honey ham, and vegetarian ciabatta sandwiches, each featuring scrambled eggs and cheddar.

Serves 8 to 10 | 81.30

#### **CROISSANT BREAKFAST SANDWICHES**

Freshly baked croissant sandwiches filled with scrambled eggs and cheddar, with bacon, sausage, and honey ham. Vegetarian options included.

Serves 10 | 79.70

#### BROWN SUGAR AND CINNAMON FRENCH TOAST <sup>®</sup>

Thick wedges of cinnamon and brown sugar-crusted French toast served with syrup.

Serves 10 | 82.60

#### **BREAKFAST TACOS**

Fresh tortillas loaded with brisket, bacon, and sausage, each filled with scrabled eggs, potatoes, and cheese. Served with our fresh, house-made roasted tomato and amanté salsa. Vegetarian options included.

Serves 8 to 10 | 82.60

#### **GRILLED BREAKFAST BURRITOS**

A warm, delicious assortment of steak, vegetarian, honey ham and Swiss florentine breakfast burritos, each filled with scrambled eggs and selected cheeses. Served with our snappy, house-made roasted-tomato salsa and amanté salsa.

Serves 8 to 10 | 82.60



rown Sugar and Cinnamon French Toast ®



#### **FRESH PASTRIES & MORE**

#### EUROPEAN ASSORTED PASTRIES ®

Freshly baked assorted Danishes, almond croissants, lemon iced cake, chocolate-andvanilla marble cake, and sweet pumpkin pecan bread. Garnished with grapes, strawberries, and blackberries.

#### Serves 8 to 12 | 90.90

#### AMERICAN ASSORTED PASTRIES 🖲

Assorted freshly baked scones, muffins, bagels, apple caramel coffee cake, raisin walnut bread, and gluten-free pistachio oatmeal bars. Served with cream cheese, butter, and assorted jellies, and garnished with grapes, strawberries, and blackberries.

Serves 8 to 12 | 90.90

#### BAGELS AND MUFFINS (\*)

Fresh-from-the-oven muffins and assorted bagels served with butter, cream cheese, and jellies.

Serves 8 to 12 | 75.70

#### SONOMA YOGURT BAR <sup>®</sup>

Build-your-own parfait featuring yogurt, housemade granola, and a house-made blueberry compote.

Serves 8 to 12 | 92.50

#### YOGURT PARFAIT ®

Eight individual yogurt parfaits, featuring fresh yogurt, house-made granola, and a house-made blueberry compote.

Serves 8 | 60.50

#### PREMIUM SLICED FRUIT TRAY © 10

Fresh, hand-sliced pineapple, cantaloupe, honeydew, watermelon, grapes, strawberries, and blackberries.

Serves 8 to 12 | 83.20

#### FRESH FRUIT BOWL ©

Hand-diced fresh pineapple, cantaloupe, honeydew, watermelon, and grapes.

#### Serves 8 to 12 | 70.50



# SANDWICH, WRAPS, AND PRESSATA TRAYS

#### ITALIAN SANDWICHES

Our delicious Italian classics featuring Italian classic meats and house-made spreads.

#### **ITALIAN CLASSICS**

- Turkey with Sopressatta (1)
- · Mortadella and Broccolini (1)
- The Italian (2)
- Bistecca and Pesto (1)

Serves 6 | 113.50 Add 3 more sandwiches | 63.80

#### PREMIUM SANDWICHES

Alonti's exclusive selection of flavorful, gourmet sandwiches feature house-roasted meats and homemade spreads from our own recipes. These sandwiches also feature our breads and rolls, which are all-natural, containing no artificial ingredients, GMOs, or high-fructose corn syrup.

#### VENETIAN PREMIUM SANDWICH SELECTION

- · Buttermilk Baked Chicken on Jalapeño Bread
- Chicken Club Sandwich with Avocado Aioli on Wheat
- Stacker—Honey Ham, Turkey, Bacon, and Swiss on Focaccia
- · Tuscan Turkey on Focaccia
- New England Chicken Salad on Raisin Walnut
- Mediterranean Vegetarian on Ciabatta Roll ®

Serves 6 | 97.70 Add 3 more sandwiches | 48.90

#### MILANO PREMIUM SANDWICH SELECTION

- · Capri Chicken and Mozzarella on Wheat
- Vegetarian on Focaccia 

   Vegetarian on Focaccia
   Vegetarian on Focaccia
   Vegetarian on Focaccia
- · California Club on Ciabatta Roll
- Monterey Chicken with Avocado on Jalapeño Bread
- Big Al's Club on Wheat
- · Honey Ham and Swiss on Marble Rye

Serves 6 | 97.70 Add 3 more sandwiches | 48.90



## and spreads wrapped in flavorful tortillas.

the side.

WRAPS

#### VENETIAN WRAP SELECTION

 $\cdot$  Tuscan Turkey in Spinach Tortilla (2)

Our premium wraps feature delicious

combinations of meats, vegetables, cheeses

**TRADITIONAL SANDWICHES** 

A familiar combination of flavors served

on traditional breads. Includes lettuce and

tomato with mustard and mayonnaise on

TRADITIONAL SANDWICH SELECTION

· Roasted Turkey on Ciabatta Roll (2)

· Roasted Chicken on Focaccia (1)

· Beef Brisket on Jalapeño Bread (1)

New England Chicken Salad on Wheat (1)

Serves 6 | 86.70 Add 3 more sandwiches | 43.40

Honey Ham on Marble Rye (1)

- · Santa Fe Chicken in Chipotle Tortilla (2)
- · Chicken Caesar in Wheat Tortilla (2)

Serves 6 | 97.70 Add 3 more wraps | 48.90

#### MILANO WRAP SELECTION

- · Asian Crispy Chicken in Spinach Tortilla (2)
- · Ancho BBQ Beef in Chipotle Tortilla (2)
- $\cdot~$  Vegetarian in Honey Wheat Tortilla (2)  $\odot~$

Serves 6 | 97.70 Add 3 more wraps | 48.90

#### PRESSATAS

Alonti's original creation! House-marinated and roasted meats, cheeses, vegetables, and spreads, grilled on our own European flatbread and served warm.

#### VENETIAN PRESSATA SELECTION

- Chipotle Beef (2)
- · Turkey Provençal (2)
- · Vegetarian (2) ⊚

Serves 6 | 90.90 Add 3 more pressatas | 45.50

#### MILANO PRESSATA SELECTION

- Pepper Jack Chicken (2)
- · Chicken Margherita (1)
- The Antonio (1)
- Honey Mustard BBQ Beef (2)

Serves 6 | 90.90 Add 3 more pressatas | 45.50

CA | 33

# SALAD BOWLS

#### COBB SALAD BOWL

Fresh greens with tender roasted chicken, tomatoes, bacon, diced eggs, avocado and cheddar cheese. Served with ranch and balsamic vinaigrette dressings.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 83.20

#### CHICKEN CAESAR SALAD BOWL

Fresh romaine lettuce with tender roasted chicken breast, homemade croutons and shredded Parmesan cheese.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 83.20

#### CAESAR SALAD BOWL

Fresh romaine lettuce with shredded Parmesan, crisp homemade croutons and our own creamy Caesar dressing.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 69.30

#### SPINACH AND SPRING MIX SALAD BOWL <sup>®</sup>

Fresh spinach and spring mix with red onion, feta cheese and fresh-baked flatbread crisps. Served with balsamic vinaigrette and lime vinaigrette dressings.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 69.30

#### TOMATO BASIL PASTA SALAD BOWL ()

Cavatappi pasta tossed with zesty red wine vinaigrette, tomatoes and fresh basil.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 69.30

#### **SCRATCH-MADE HOT SIDE DISHES**

#### ALL HOT SIDES SERVE 10 | 64.80

#### ROASTED VEGETABLE MEDLEY ©

Zucchini, yellow squash, carrots, red onions and broccoli roasted with olive oil and savory spices.

#### **MEXICAN RICE @**

Rice blended with our Alonti salsa and cilantro.

#### HERB-ROASTED RED POTATOES © ()

Roasted red potatoes tossed with fresh garlic, thyme and basil.

#### CRUSHED RED POTATOES ©

Red potatoes with fresh cream, butter, sour cream, bacon bits, feta cheese, green onions and spices.

#### CHARRO BEANS @ ()

Cumin-seasoned pinto beans simmered with tomatoes and onions.



#### MIXED GREEN SALAD BOWL ®

Premium mix of spring, romaine and leaf lettuces, cucumber, tomato and croutons. Served with ranch and balsamic vinaigrette dressings.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 69.30

#### PESTO PASTA SALAD BOWL ®

Penne pasta tossed with creamy pesto dressing and chopped pecans.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 69.30

#### MEDITERRANEAN PASTA SALAD BOWL ()

Cavatappi pasta tossed in a creamy lime vinaigrette with red onions, roasted red peppers, fresh tomatoes, spinach and crumbled feta cheese.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 83.20

#### QUINOA AND KALE SALAD BOWL @ 10

Quinoa, roasted red peppers, kale, green onions, toasted pumpkin seeds and feta cheese tossed in a light lemon olive oil dressing.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 83.20

#### CHICKEN CRANBERRY KALE SALAD BOWL ©

Fresh kale and spinach topped with diced chicken, dried cranberries, black bean corn salsa, garbanzo beans, roasted pumpkin seeds and Swiss cheese. Served with lime vinaigrette dressing.

Serves 6 as an entrée or 10 as a side | 83.20

#### STEWED BLACK BEANS @

Black beans slow-stewed with a blend of tomatoes, peppers and garlic.

#### CORN SAUTÉ @

A sweet and smoky medley of fresh-from-thecob corn, peppers, bacon, balsamic vinegar and fresh cilantro.

#### **MACARONI & CHEESE**

Made with cavatappi pasta, Parmesan, cheddar and pepper jack cheeses and baked with a delicious crunchy topping.

GREEN BEANS WITH ROASTED RED PEPPERS © ()

Fresh green beans and zesty red bell peppers roasted in olive oil and spices.





# DESSERTS

#### PREMIUM SWEETS SELECTION ®

Fresh-baked cookies, brownies, lemon bars, gluten-free pistachio oatmeal bars, pecan cheesecake bars, apple caramel coffee cake and fresh fruit.

Serves 8 to 12 | 83.20

#### COOKIE AND BROWNIE BOX 🖲

Six fresh-baked jumbo cookies and six chewy brownies.

Serves 8 to 12 | 68.10

#### COOKIE BOX ()

Assorted fresh-baked jumbo cookies.

Serves 8 to 12 | 54.20

**BROWNIE BOX** <sup>®</sup>

A dozen fresh-baked moist, chewy brownies. Serves 8 to 12 | 68.10

#### RASPBERRY CHEESECAKE CUPS 🖲

Rich cheesecake topped with raspberry sauce and streusel.

Serves 8 | 58.

My experience with Alonti has always been PERFECT! I have NEVER had one issue with the food, ordering process, or delivery. — Tari Williams

······



# **BEVERAGES**

Soda	Serves 1   3.40
Bottle Water	Serves 1   3.50
Bottle Juice	Serves 1   5.
Sparkling Water	Serves 1   3.50

Flavors available Grapefruit and Lime LaCroix

#### ICED TEA

Serves 10 | 25.90

LEMONADE

Serves 10 | 32.50

ORANGE JUICE

Serves 10 | 32.50

All served in Alonti's Beverage Container. Includes ice and cups.

#### HOT TEA

Hot water and selection of teabags. Served in Alonti's Beverage Container.

Serves 10 | 32.50

ICE BUCKET

Ice served in Alonti's Ice Bucket.

Serves 10 | 6.50

# **ALONTI CAFFÉ™**

Our 100% Arabica beans are farmed using sustainable agriculture, while protecting endangered species and respecting the rights and wages of indigenous peoples. Craftroasted by Segafredo Zanetti and served in Alonti's Beverage Container. Includes creamer and sweetener.

Serves 10 | 32.50





# REACH OUT TO YOUR CATERING SALES MANAGERY

#### **TEXAS**

#### HOUSTON

Downtown (832) 703-5712 (832) 610-8284

East (832) 703-5712 Medical Center (281) 779-0836

North (713) 757-2715

West (713) 422-3347

#### **DFW AREA**

Dallas (713) 836-8137 (214) 405-0983

Dallas North (214) 280-9352

Grapevine

Fort Worth (214) 564-4227 (817) 936-2254

Las Colinas (682) 465-6685

Galleria (281) 804-8927

(713)

#### AUSTIN

Central (512) 373-0221 (512) 661-1291 North (512) 373-0225

## CALIFORNIA

Central L.A. (213) 842-7529 (323) 690-0816 Santa Ana (714) 654-2026 (714) 981-1470

Laguna Hills (949) 929-5054 West L.A. (714) 658-7743

#### **SAN ANTONIO**

(469) 223-0498

East (210) 445-8834 West (210) 365-3419

#### ILLINOIS

#### CHICAGO

Downtown (312) 545-1026

North Loop (312) 975-1432

Northwest Suburban (312) 340-1373 Southwest Suburban (312) 890-1017

West Loop (312) 852-7354

